



Brian Andrews

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8220

CAREER SUMMARY

A confident, credible and versatile anchor and reporter with 19 years experience in television news. Bilingual in Spanish and English with extensive background breaking major national and international news as well as long-form investigative reports.

EDUCATION

Georgia State University

Atlanta, Georgia
Communications/Political Science

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Anchor/Reporter

February 2013 to Present

WFOR-TV, Miami, Florida

Anchor of Sunday night newscasts. Investigative reporter for Special Projects Team and the lead story reporter for daily broadcasts. Fill-in anchor for primary newscasts.

Anchor

July 2008 to May 2013

RCN/NTN24 Television, Bogota, Colombia

Developed and launched Colombia's first English language program for network television and web. Served as news director and primary anchor. Traveled extensively throughout Latin America reporting features on lifestyle and culture.

Freelance Correspondent

2007 to 2010

CBS Newspath, Miami, Florida

Covered national and international news stories.

Reporter/Anchor

November 2004 to December 2007

WFOR-TV, Miami, Florida

Reported major breaking news and weather events. Specialized reporting in law enforcement and politics. Primary fill-in anchor for the Monday-Friday newscasts.

Anchor/Reporter

November 1995 to May 2004

WSVN-TV, Miami, Florida

Weekend anchor and lead reporter on breaking news stories and hurricane coverage.

Represented by Mendes Napoli 310.385.8220 / napolim@tvtalent.com